
Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
Re: KENSALT

ACTION TAKEN:

Liaison being instructed to ask State Department to have 
Steve Pralmer, its representative in the Political Section of the 
Embassy in London, to check with Jon Kimche to find out the source 
of Jon Kimche’s information. It is noted Pralmer is supposed to be 
a friend of Jon Kimche.

- 2 -



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE.

Date: 6/13/68

(.Type in plaintext or code)

urgent;
(Priority)

FROM

-156)
SAC, PHOENIX (175-19)

SAC, DETROIT (62-4177)

RETEL JUNE THIRTEEN INSTANT FROM PHOENIX TO DIRECTOR, 

DETROIT, LOS ANGELES AND OKLAHOMA CITY.

LOS ANGELES REFER TO URFILES FORTYSEVEN DASH EIGHT THREE 

SIX.THREE AND EIGHTYEIGHT DASH ONE FOUR THREE ZERO THREE.

PHOENIX REFER TO URFILE FORTYSEVEN DASH ONE SIX EIGHT NINE.

DETROIT FILE EIGHTYEIGHT DASH EIGHT EIGHT EIGHT SEVEN RE 

HAGOB DJEREDJIAN, AKA, POSSIBLE UFAP, WAS CLOSED IN DECEMBER,

SIXTYSEVEN, AFTER BUREAU ADVISED THAT FUGITIVE INDICES, 

RECORDS OF NCIC AND IDENTIFICATION DIVISION FAILED TO SHOW 

SUBJECT WAS BUREAU FUGITIVE OR WANTED LOCALLY;

ONLY OTHER PERTINENT RECORD DETROIT INDICES SHOWS DETROIT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT INTERVIEWED MR. AND MRS. HAGOB DJEREDJIAN, 

ONE ZERO EIGHT WEST MARGARET, DETROIT, AS POSS IDLE ..VICTIMS IN 

CASE ENTITLED UNSUB, AKA jbS^fr^RICSON .. POSSIBLE FRAUD. - ITSP.

THIS CASE CLOSED IN JUNE,' SJXTYSEVE^0 ^H^g$VIDENCE OF ITSP

VIOLATION HAVING BE^nEVEEo&II&i a£B . . ' ___ / . ■

1J- Bureau (Air Mail) S^-"'*
VGW/vw 
(2)

Approved:-

JUNtt^®^



FD-36 (Bev. 5-22-64)

Date: 6/13/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia
(Priority)

that when the check was

B
52

rn ZE 
V5

the check from Mrs. LEE 
the same bank.

' Mrs. BROWN advised

a:

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL

F B I

TO

fro:

SUBJEC

DIRECTOR, FBI

ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

ATTN: FBI Laboratory

6806:7087

Enclosed for the Laboratory is a cashiers check 
number 174775 drawn on Crocker Citizens National Bank, 
Los Angeles, dated 4/12/68, payable in amount of $1,705.00 
to SIRHAN SIRHAN. . •

EMORY LONG, Vice-President, Crocker Citizens 
National Bank, 800 South Lake, Pasadena, California, .made 
the enclosed check available on 6/11/68, to SA - JOHN F.
MORRISON. Mr. LONG obtained 
BROWN, Operations Officer at

presented for payment she observed identification used by 
SIRHAN SIRHAN, observed the individual endorse the check 
noted his drivers license number under the endorsement 
and initialed the check.

Laboratory requested to conduct appropriate 
handwriting analysis and compare with previously submitted 
specimens obtained in this case.

The Laboratory is requested to return the check
to Los Angeles inoorder that 
bank files

it may be returned to the

4 - Bureau (Ends. l^NQI 
3 - Los, Angeles 
SCM/met * lj^>

IS JUN>f 1968

Ci Approved: Sent Per
nt in Charge



FD-36 (Re/ ^5-22-64)

F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

■ Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR (MAIL) 
BOSTON

FROM-:-

KENSALT

—HOUSTON (17 5-12)

RE WFO TEL JUNE THIRTEEN TO DIRECTOR, ETAL

6/13/68

RETEL ADVISED EFFORTS BEING MADE TO INTERVIEW THE

OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY INCLUDING THE PRESS, ASSEMBLED AT

TIME OF ASSASSINATION LIAISON MAINTAINED THROUGH..KENNEDY

SENATE OFFICE; CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS, TWO THOUSAND L STREET

N.W IN PROCESS OF DISBANDING; THIS GROUP WILL OFFICIALLY

TERMINATE APPROXIMATELY JUNE FOURTEEN NEXT. PERSON WITH

KENNEDY AT TIME OF ASSASSINATION ARE TO BE INTERVIEWED AND

IMMEDIATELY SUBMIT APPROPRIATE THREE ZERO TWO OR INSERT TO

LOS ANGELES

INTERVIEWS SHOULD DETERMINE ANY DETAILS PERTAINING TO

ASSASSINATION WITH EMPHASIS ON ANY CHANGES IN ITINERARYC*

AND PLANS

SHOOTING.

CAM)Bureau 8 ® ’'1968

DETERMINE IF SIRHAN OBSERVED ANY TIME;P'RIOR TO 

SENATOR KENNEDY’S OFFICE PRESENTLY ENGAGEDttfN1^

REC-20

Per

1 - Los Angeles (AM)
1 - Houston 
JJD/cbl

Approved:

7 9 JUN 2 51968“



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) |

' > FBI ‘

Date: J

Transmit the following in_____________________ ;________ _________________________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) 1

Via _____________________________________________________ '
(Priority) ।

----------------------------------------------------------------------------   J________

PAGE TWO

RELOCATING STAFF PERSONNEL, HANDLING CORRESPONDENCE AND 

RELATED ITEMS CONCERNING THE SENATOR’S DEATH AND FUNERAL. 

OFFICIAL PARTY MEMBERS IN PROCESS OF OR HAVE DEPARTED 

WASHINGTON, D. C. FOR VARIOUS LOCATIONS. HOME RESIDENCES 

BEING OBTAINED. '

OVER TWENTY INDIVIDUALS INTERVIEWED WDC, NO PERTINENT 

INFO RECEIVED TO DATE. DETAILS FOLLOW. INTERVIEWS THUS 

FAR INDICATE KENNEDY BY OWN INITIATIVE WOULD DEVIATE FROM 

PLANNED SCHEDULE AND TRAVEL ROUTES.

INVESTIGATION HOUSTON REVEALS COL JOHN GLENN NOT AT 

RESIDENCE SEABROOK, TEXAS. JE.OW GENTRY, NASA SECURITY, 

HOUSTON, ADVISED GLENN IN BOSTON TO ATTEND SON’S GRADUATION. 

RESIDING AT SHERATON BOSTON, TELEPHONE SIX ONE SEVEN DASH 

TWO THREE SIX DASH TWO ZERO ZERO ZERO, ROOMS ONE ZERO ONE 

AND ONE ZERO TWO UNTIL FRIDAY A.M. MAY ALSO BE REACHED 

THROUGH SON’S APARTMENT, DON GLENN, CAMBRIDGE, MASS., 

TELEPHONE SIX ONE SEVEN - EIGHT SEVEN SIX - FOUR ONE SEVEN 

THREE. .

END PAGE TWO

Approved:-----------------------------------------------Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge



FD-36 (Rev.

' . FBI

Date: . ।

Transmit the following in_______________________________________________________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) ' I

Via_________________________ . __________ '__________________ __________________________ |
(Priority) ।

PAGE THREE

GLENN LEAVING BOSTON SOMETIME FRIDAY VIA AUTOMOBILE 

AND EXPECTED TO SPEND WEEKEND WITH PARENTS NEW CONCORD, OHIO, 

TELEPHONE SIX ONE FOUR - EIGHT TWO SIX - FOUR SIX SIX ZERO. 

GLENN’S ITINERARY SHOWS HE WILL VISIT ETHEL KENNEDY IN 

WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN AND EIGHTEEN, BEFORE 

RETURNING TO HOUSTON.

BOSTON LOCATE AND INTERVIEW JOHN GLENN. IN EVENT 

THIS CANNOT BE DONE, BOSTON SET OUT APPROPRIATE LEAD VIA 

TELETYPE. LOS ANGELES ADVISED AIRMAIL.

END

Approved: ----------------------------- :___________ Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge



FD-^ (Rev^5-22-64)
Mr. Tolson—;— 

Mr. DeLoach------ 
Mr. Mohr----------  

Mr. Bishop--------  
Mr. Casper-------  

Mr. Callahan----- 
Mr. Conrad------- 

Mr. Felt-----------  
Mr. Gale----------- 

Mr. Rosen--— 
Mr. Sullivan-----  

Mr. Tavel---------  
Mr. Trotter------- 
Tele. Room-------  

Miss Holmes-----  
Miss Gandy——.

PLAINTransmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENTTELETYPEVia
(Priority)

Date: 6/13/68

F B I

TO

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)FROM:

KENSALT

SAC
SAC

MILWAUKEE 
SEATTLE

DIRECTOR, FBI

JOHN H. WEIDNER, OWNER OF ORGANIC DASH PASADENA

HEALTH FOODS STORE, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED JUNE

ELEVEN LAST HE EMPLOYED SIRHAN SIRHAN AS STOCK BOY AT THIS

LOCATION FROM SEPTEMBER TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN

THROUGH MARCH SEVEN LAST. UNCLE OF WEIDNER'S WIFE, HENRY

t^ ^PETERS, ONE FOUR ZERO ZERO NINE NORTH PORT WASHINGTON ROAD

MEQUON, WISCONSIN, WHOWWIEDNER DESCRIBED AS DEVOTED SEVENTH

DAY ADVENTIST, WORKED AT ORGANIC DASH PASADENA FOR

APPROXIMATELY TWO MONTHS DURING ABOVE DATES, BECAME

ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN AND FAMILY AND

HIS RESIDENCE TO DISCUSS RELIGION 
n ?• Dtbr oi

56-156 
RJR/met 
(2)

in Charge

OCCASIONALLY VISITED

PenSent

25 JU 1968'

Approved



LA 56-156

PAGE TWO

WEIDNER FURTHER ADVISED THAT ONE CAROETBURGESS, NEE _ - —•f-k^***<«**^*w^ •—' ^w ,1^^ —

STAGNER, WHO NOW RESIDES WITH HUSBAND FNU BURGESS STATIONED 

WITH U. S. ARMY, NAD QUARTERS JJ, BANGOR, WASHINGTON, WORKED 

AT STORE IN JANUARY LAST AND BECAME FRIENDLY WITH SIRHAN.

MILWAUKEE AND SEATTLE WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW

PETERS AND BURGESS FOR ALL INFORMATION REGARDING SIRHAN, 

INCLUDING ANY RELIGIOUS AND POLITICAL BELIEFS.

- 2 -



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

TO:

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI

SUBJECT: KENSALT

■ Date 6/13/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

F'B I

otter— 
Tele. Room

Mr. Tolson___ _
Mr. Deloach____
Mr. Mohr_______
Mr. .Bishop___1_
Mr. Caanor....___
Mr. Co!''’ an....—

Mr.' <■■'.- : 1____

TROIT (62-4177)

Re Birmingham teletype to Director, 6/12/68

TONY VOLPE, 25135.Newton, Dearborn, 
advised 6/13/68 that his wife and Mrs. JUANITA

. MC LAUGHLIN took extra 12 day tour to Spain and 
and will not return until .evening of 6/18/68 .

Mich.;,

Portugal ■'

LEAD

DETROIT

AT DETROIT, MICHIGAN: .

■ Will interview Mrs. VOLPE and Mrs. MC LAUGHLIN 
6/19/68. / ‘

3

2 - Detroit 
FJK/gap 
(7)

H ?’ f\? 7 $£ nAH

25 JUN 15 1968

Approved: _—^y___ ._______ :____ ______ Sent
Special Agent in Charge



Hi wash dc

FBI DETROIT

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE x 

COMMUNICATIONS SECM 
J UN 131968^

7:22PM URGENT 6/13/68 LPS

Mr, Tolson---------  
Mr. DeLoach------  
Mr. Mohr----------  
Mr. Bishop.. . — 
Mr. Casper- 
Mr. Callahan-----  
Mr. Conrad------- 
Mr. Felt 
Mr.

R

KENSALT

AC, DETROIT (62-4177)

DIRECTOR FBITO

RE BU PHONE CALL INSTANT
INS FILE RE^IRHAN^SALIM^SIRHAN:, DOB SIX FIFTEEN THIRTY FOU

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

ri

el 
Trotter___ —

Tele, Room--------
Miss Holmes------
Miss Gandy-------

CERTIFIED A CITIZEN ON FOUR ELEVEN SIXTY ONE, DOES NOT SHOW ANY TRAVEL

HE ADVISED THAT HE HAS BEEN IN U.S. FOR TWENTY YEARS AND RETURNED ... c H

TO 40RDAN_F0R ONE MONTH IN MAY OF NINETEEN FIFTY SEVEN WHILE IN U.S.

ARMY. HE WAS MARRIED WHILE IN JORDAN. HE HAS ARMY SERIAL NUMBER

ONE SIX FOUR SEVEN ZERO TWO ONE NINE

/ SALIM 'SALEM'SIRHAN, FATHER OF SIRHAN SALIM SIRHAN ADVISED HE

AND HIS WIFE MARYJ LAST TRAVELED TO JORDAN IN NINETEEN SIXTY TWO J^22-

THROUGH NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR. HE ADVISED THAT NEITHER HE NOR ANY,.

OF HIS RELATIVES RESIDING IN U.S. HAVE RETURNED TO JORDAN SINCE

NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR

DETROIT TEL TO BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES DATED SIX SEVEN SIXTY

EIGHT ADVISED THAT SALIM SALEM SIRHAN SAW SUBJECT’S FATHER BISHARA 

■T^ALAMEH^KHATTAS IN JAYPEH JORDAN DURING HIS VISIT. SALIM SIRHAN

AND KHATTAS ARE FROM SAME VILLAGE AND SIRHAN HAS NEVER KNOWN KHATTAS

TO CESE THE NAME SIRHAN. SALIM SIRHAN DOES NOT KNOW KHATTAS FAMILY

OR THEIR WHEREABOUTS AND DOES NOT' W^

INS FILES DETROIT RE SALIM SALEM ^Fm/nRoOlTCROFILM AND NOT 

AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW UNTIL SIX FOURTEEN SIXTY eI^RN 19iWs FILE WILL

BE REVIEWED FOR INFORMATION RE TRAVEL TO NEAR EST-A'NDWRl ADVISED

OF ANY ADDITIONAL DETAILS ON SIX FOURTEEN SIXTY EIGHT

END.
^7 9 JUN 211968

^ C



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

TO: DIRECTOR^ FBI

FROM

SUBJEi

■q

t^

m o
ss

03

F B I

Date: 6/13/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)

ANGELES (56-156) ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

Enclosed for the Laboratory are two senior 
school program cards for SIRHAN SIRHAN dated 1/29/62 
9/11/61.

. The above cards were provided by Mrs. JEAN

high 
and

0
MORE, Records Clerk, John Muir High School, 1905 North 
Lincoln, Pasadena, California, to SA RICHARD H. ROSS. 
Mrs. MORE 'stated the cards contained the handwriting 
and handprinting of SIRHAN SIRHAN. She said that according 
to registration practices at the high school during the 
1961 and 1962 school year, students were required to write 
the name qP their-parent or guardian and the date the form 
was executed. .The student received the card in the early 
morning and, was? required to return the card at the end 
of the same’ school day; therefore, she is of the opinion 
that the writing is that of SIRHAN SIRHAN, even though 
the signature is in the name of Mrs. MARY SIRHAN.

The Lab is requested to conduct appropriate 
handwriting and handprinting analysis, utilizing the 
enclosed cards. These cards are to be returned to Los 
Angeles upon completion of examination.

/4/- Bureau (Encs. 2) (RM) 
j - Los Angeles

SCM/6m?~
(7)

P s^j6!

M-^-^7/
W - 23 ^y^^

ft ASent
J Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF RMSTICAJ^
U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE A

COMMUNICATION SECTi“

JU? 1141988

, Wr ..r<daoz>. . 
। .vlr. h.Jz'ach 
I Mr. Mohr._.

Mr. Bishops 
Mr. Casper—1 
Mr. Callahan. 
Mr. Conrad...
Mr. Felt.

FBI WASH DC
Mr. Galex^ 
Mr. Rosm 
Mr. Sullivffl 
Mr. Tavel—. 
Mr. Trotter.

I OMAHA Tele. Room.

PM CST URGENT 6/14/63 US

TO DIRECTOR

62-2900

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND OMAHA, JUNE THIRTEEN, 

LAST. .^
CONTACT AT ONE TWO SEVEN AND ONE-HALF NORTH MC LEAJJ STREET, \ >; 

OTTUMWA, IOWA, JUNE FOURTEEN, INSTANT, REFLECTS HULEN F^LILYrNO V-.* 

• cP 
LONGER RESIDE THERE AND ARE UNKNOWN. ?J .?*.

MRS. MAX HULEN, EIGHT TWO FIVE SOUTH WARD STREET, OTTAWA, ^OWA 

ADVISED INSTANT DATE HER HUSBAND, MAX, IS DISTANT COUSIN OJ^RONALD L 

HULEN'S FAMILY BUT DOES NOT ASSOCIATE WITH THEM AND HAVE NO INFORMATION 

RE RONALD'S WHEREABOUTS. STATED DID NOT EVEN KNOW RONALD HULEN AND 

HIS FAMILY MOVED FROM ONE TWO SEVEN AND ONE-HALF NORTH MC LEAN STREET. 

FURTHER STATED THAT RONALD HULEN HAS BEEN AWAY FROM OTTUMWA, IOWA, FOR 

YEARS. STATED COULD NOT FURNISH ANY INFORMATION REGARDING WHEREABOUTS

OF ANY MEMBER RONALD’S IMMEDIATE FAMILY. . C ^7 I

END PAGE ONE 11 r

#»*?’

7 9 JUN 211968



PAGE TWO

RECORDS OF CREDIT BUREAU, OTTUMWA, IOWA, REFLECT MRS. FRANCES 

HULEN, RONALD HULEN AND WAYNE HULEN, ALL RESIDED AT ONE TWO SEVEN G®D 

ONE HALF NORTH MC LEAN STREET, AS LATE AS NINETEEN SIXTYSIX. NOR­

FURTHER INFO ON FILE RE MRS. FRANCES HULEN OR RONALD HULEN. RECORDS 

REFLECT FORWARDING ADDRESS FOR WAYNE HULEN AS SEVEN ONE FIVE WEST 

MADISEN STREET, WASHINGTON, IOWA, AS OF APRIL, NINETEEN. SIXTYEIGHT.

INVESTIGATION AT WASHINGTON, IOWA, ON JUNE FOURTEEN, INSTANT, 

REFLECTS WAYNE HULEN EMPLOYED HANSEN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, ONE ZERO 

SIX WEST SEVENTEENTH STREET, WASHINGTON, IOWA, BUT PRESENTLY OUT OF 

TOWN, TO RETURN JUNE SEVENTEEN, NEXT. PRESENT WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN.

OMAHA AT WASHINGTON, IOWA INTERVIEW WAYNE HULEN ON JUNE 

SEVENTEEN, NEXT, REGARDING PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF RONALD HULEN AND 

WILL ASCERTAIN WHETHER WAYNE ACQUAINTED WITH MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN 

OR SIRHAN SIRHAN. Py 

END . .
/ 

CB

FBI WASH DC



FBKWASH DC*

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATION SECTION
JUN 141968

TELETYPE

FBI DETROIT

22PM URGENT 6/14/68

TO DIRECTOR. FBI

LPS 4P

SAC LOS ANGELES. SAC OKLAHOMA CITY

FROM: SAC-,-DETROIT

SAC. WFO

(62-4177)

^KENSALT

E OC TEL JUNE THIRTEEN LAST

INS DETROIT HAS FILE FOR HAGOP (D JEREDJIAN. A

H. JACK^DJEREDJIAN, HAGOP HARUTIUM/DJEREDJIAN, HA

7XJEREJIAN,_ JACK, GAKY>, DOBJJEgi^aEB^^^^

BEIRUT, LEBANON. HE WAS ISSUED A STUDENT VISA AT THE

AND

JULY TWELVE FIFTY EIGHT

AMERICAN EMBASSY BEIRUT; LEBANON. SEPTEMBER TEN FIFTY NIN

ENTERED U.S. AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK SEPTEMBER FIFTEEN

FIFTY NINE AS AN F STUDENT. LEBANESE PASSPORT

WAS ISSUED TO HIM ON

AND VALID TO JULY SEVENTEEN, SIXTY THREE. PARENTS STILL

RESIDE LEBANON. HE MARRIED SHAKEY KASPARIAN, JANUARY

EIGHT, SIXTY TWO, WAS DIVORCED FEBRUARY EIGHT, SIXTY

THREE AND RESIDED AT THREE FOUR TWO ZERO WEST NINTH

AVENUE. LOS ANGELES. CALIF. HE MARRIED SHERRI LYNN

GIBSON AT PHOENIX. ARIZONA, JUNE FIVE SIXTY FIVE

END PAGE ONE

Mr. Tolson______  
Mr. De Loach____  
Mr. Mohr _________  
Mr. Bishop______  
Mr. Casper______  
Mr. Callahan____  
Mr. Conrad______  
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gal 
Mr. Ro 
Mr. Sulliv 
Mr. Tavel 
Mr.. Trotter _ 
Tele. Room _ 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy _

EX-115 REG-211, ^^s®

faV



DE 62-4177 

PAGE TWO

HE REGISTERED AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA 

CALIF. SEPTEMBER TWENTY TWO FIFTY NINE IN THE FOREIGN 

STUDENT PROGRAM AND TERMINATED ON OCTOBER THIRTY, SIXTY ONE 

FOR ILLNESS. HE GAVE INS A STATEMENT ON MARCH TWENTY 

SEVEN SIXTY THREE REGARDING RIGHT TO REMAIN IN U.S. AS 

HE PERFORMED CERTAIN CONFIDENTIAL WORK FOR THE AMERICAN 

EMBASSY IN BEIRUT, AND CONTINUED THIS WORK ON FRAUDULENT 

VISAS IN THE U.S. HE IS CURRENTLY UNDER DEPORTATION 

PROCEEDINGS. DETAILS OF EMPLOYMENT AND RESIDENCES FROM 

SEPTEMBER FIFTY NINE TO AUGUST SIXTY TWO OBTAINED. 

CREDIT RECORDS CONTAIN NO PERTINENT INFORMATION. DETROIT 

PD RECORDS SHOWED HE MADE INQUIRY CONCERNING AN INVESTIGATOR 

FOR FACTUAL SERVICE BUREAU, DETROIT, WHO CONTACTED 

DJEREDJIAN IN CONNECTION WITH AN ALLEGED INSURANCE CLAIM 

INVESTIGATION. MATTHEW DERVARTANIAN, DEARBORN GLOVE 

MANUFACTURING CO., ADVISED THAT DJEREDJIAN HAS BEEN IN U.S. 

SIX YEARS AND IN DETROIT FOR TWO YEARS. HE LEFT DETROIT 

ONE TO TWO MONTHS AGO AFTER APPLYING FOR U.S. CITIZENSHIP.

END PAGE TWO.



DE 62-4177

PAGE THREE

WHILE IN DETROIT HE HAD A RADIO PROGRAM, PUBLISHED A NEWSPAPER 

AND OPERATED AN IMPORT BUSINESS. CHARLES BOYAJIAN, ROYAL 

MOURAD IMPORTS, HIGHLAND PARK, MICH., ADVISED THAT DJEREDJIAN 

HAS A VERY POOR REPUTATION AMONG ARMENIAN BUSINESSMEN IN 

DETROIT AND IS CONSIDERED TO BE A "CROOK” AND CONFIDENCE MAN. 

HE CAME TO DETROIT ABOUT NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR FROM CALIF., 

LEFT DETROIT AND THEN RETURNED TO DETROIT WHERE HE STARTED 

AN ARMENIAN RADIO PROGRAM ON STATION WQRS. HE PROMOTED AN 

ARMENIAN TELEPHONE DIRECTORY "ARMENIAN RADIO VOICE'S TELEPHONE 

DIRECTORY OF GREATER DETROIT" DATED FEBRUARY TWENTY FIVE SIXTY SEVEN 

HE ESTABLISHED A NEWSPAPER "HYE SERUNT" WHICH MEANS 

"ARMENIAN HERITAGE" ABOUT FOUR MONTHS AGO. NEWSPAPER WAS 

PUBLISHED FOR ONLY FIVE WEEKS ALTHOUGH ADVERTISING AND 

SUBSCRIPTIONS WERE FOR LONGER PERIODS. HE ALLEGEDLY 

OBTAINED MONEY FROM TWO PROMINENT DETROIT BUSINESSMEN.

BOYAJIAN ADVANCED HIM TWO HUNDRED FIFTY FIVE DOLLARS 

FOR BACKGAMMON BOARDS WHICH WERE NEVER DELIVERED.

END PAGE THREE.



DE 62-4177

PAGE FOUR

DJEREDJIAN REPORTEDLY RETURNED TO DETROIT ABOUT TEN DAYS AGO BUT 

LEFT AND HIS WHEREABOUTS WERE UNKNOWN TO BOYAJIAN. THIS INFORMATION 

FROM UNRECALLED SOURCE AND TIME IS APPROXIMATE. INVESTIGATION 

DETROIT CONTINUING.

WFO CONTACT STATE DEPARTMENT AND REVIEW APPROPRIATE FILE 

ON DJEREDJIAN. FOR INFO OF WFO MRS. MARGE RODAK, MOTHER IN LAW OF 

DJEREDJIAN ADVISED PX OFFICE THAT HE SAW PHOTO OF SIRHAN BISHARA 

SIRHAN ON TV AND STATED "l KNOW THAT MAN” AND "DIDN'T I TELL YOU 

TWO DAYS AGO THAT KENNEDY WAS GOING TO BE SHOT AND HUMPHREY 

WILL PROBABLY BE NEXT AND TED KENNEDY SHOT IF HE RUNS FOR OFFICE". 

END. 

WPK 

FBI WASH DC*



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

5?

in

F B I

Date

Transmit the following
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE URGENT
(Priority)

6/14/68

J Mr. Tolson_____
Mr. DeLoach___

|i Mr. Mohrl 
। Mr. Bihcp_____
15 Mr.
1 M1I M1
P Mi 

Mi­
ll Mr 

Mr 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Tele.

Camper_ 
CnUZhln

Sul 
lavel-Z 
Trotter..

Room._

>r.rZd..

TO: SAC, LOS ANGE 
DIRECTOR, FBI (MAIL)

SAC_,_SEATTLE (89-62) 

^KENSALT

FROM:

Miss Holmes____
Miss Gandy_____

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR JUNE THIRTEEN

SIXTYEIGHT

CAROL BURGESS, BANGOR, WASHINGTON, WHO WORKED

WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED AND

INTERVIEWED. BURGESS HAS NO PERTINENT INFORMATION RE

KENSALT, BUT FURNISHED BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING

SIRHAN, WHICH BEING FORWARDED THIS DATE VIA AIRMAIL

(2)

Bureau (AM) 
/bjb

JM# ft ^$ Jim9W

Sent
pe/ifll Agent in Charge



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

1

F B I

Transmit the following in

Date: 6/14/68

URGENT

Via
TELETYPE

(Type in plaintext or code)
PLAIN

TO

X(

(Priority)

BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES(56-156)

FROM : MILWAUKEE (157-548)

KENSALT

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MILWAUKEE, AND EATTLE

JUNE FOURTEEN. INSTANT

HENRY F? PETERS, ONE FOUR ZERO ZERO NINE NORTH PORT WASHINGTON

ROADj ^QUON^WIS.^WAS INTERVIEWED AT NEPHEW'S , DR. EARL PETERS

ROUTE SIX, JANESVILLE, WIS., ON JUNE FOURTEEN, INSTANT. PETERS

IS AN ELDERLY RETIRED PAINTER WHO IS AN UNCLE BY MARRIAGE TO

MRS. RICHARD WEIDNER

DURING THE WINTER MONTHS FROM APPROXIMATELY CHRISTMAS TO THE

END OF APRIL THEY VISIT NIECE IN CALIFORNIA. WHILE THERE PETERS

DOES ODD MAINTENANCE JOBS IN THE STORE OPERATED BY RICHARD WEIDNER

PETERS HAD VERY LITTLE CONTACT WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN WHO HE KNEW AS

"SAUL"

HWC/mcm

Bureau (AM)

(2) 15 JUN 1968

Sent M Per
Special Agent in Chprge



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) „ I
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FBI |

Date: I

Transmit the following in ______________________________ .________________________________ !
(Type in plaintext or code) 1

Via_________________________  ______________;I
(Priority) ।

_______________________________________________________________________________________ J-_________

MI 157-548

PAGE TWO

WHEN OBSERVING PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN IN NEWSPAPERS AND 

TELEVISION AFTER THE ASSAULT OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY, PETERS DID 

NOT CONNECT SIRHAN AS INDIVIDUAL HE KNEW AS SAUL. PETERS UNABLE 

TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY STATEMENTS MADE BY 

SIRHAN CONCERNING RELIGIOUS OR POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY. PETERS 

UNAWARE PF ANY ASSOCIATES OR ORGANIZATIONS SIRHAN MAY HAVE BEEN 

CONNECTED WITH. PETERS FOUND SIRHAN ' TO BE A VERY QUIET, 

COURTEOUS INDIVIDUAL AND AN EMPLOYEE WHO KEPT HIMSELF BUSY.

IT WAS PETERS UNDERSTANDING THAT SIRHAN LEFT EMPLOY OF 

WEIDNER TO ATTEND SCHOOL FULL TIME. IT WAS BELIEVED THAT SIRHAN 

HAD RECEIVED A SETTLEMENT FROM AN ACCIDENT LITIGATION AT THE TIME 

OF HIS RESIGNATION.

Approved: ----------------------------------------------- Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge



V^FBI WASH DC

FBI SAN FRAN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

n.
vel__

rotter...
Tele. Room__  
Miss Holmes. 
Miss ,Gandy.._

FRANCISCO (62-5481)(P)

Mr.
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN 141968

ll:06PMPDST URGENT 6-15-68 CRW

TO

FROM

DIRECTOR (62-587) AND LOS ANGEL

SA

^KENSA

Mr. Tolson______
Mr. DeLoach____

Mr. Mohr_______
Bishop_____
Casper_____
Callahan___
Conrad_

F

s

RE SAN FRANCISCO TEL TO BUREAU, JUNE ^WE^VE LAST.

ON JUNE THIRTEEN INSTANT, VALTER THOMA^RATHKE, ALAMEDA ^J^^
COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS, ADVISED ON ONE OCCASION A SHORT TIME AFTER THEY

MET, SIRHAN SIRHAN GAVE RATHKE SOME LITERATURE, WHICH CONSISTED OF A 

HALF DOZEN PAGES STAPLED TOGETHER, FROM THE ROSICRUCIAN ORDER 

REGARDING MEDITATION. RATHKE COMPARED MEDITATION BY ROSICRUCIAN ,

ORDER TO PRAYING IN CHRISTIAN RELIGION. THE ONLY OTHER TIME ROSICRUCIi I 
ORDER WAS MENTIONED WAS WHEN RATHKE SAW SIRHAN IN PASADENA DURING JUNE, (/ 

NINETEEN SIXTY-SEVEN, WHEN SIRHAN SAID HE DID NOT BELONG TO THE ORDER 

ANYMORE. SIRHAN STATED DUE TO HIS ACCIDENT, HE DID NOT HAVE ANY MONEY a 
AND COULD NOT KEEP UP HIS DUES AND "THEY TERMINATED HIM". SIRHAN INDICAB 

TO RATHKE HE WAS UNHAPPY OVER THIS. RATHKE STATED THESE WERE ONLY TWO

TIMES ROSICRUCIAN ORDER WAS MENTIONED BY SIRHAN AND THEY NEVER DISCUSSED

M JU^9

THE ORDER AS TO ITS PHILOSOPHY OR ORGANIZATION

END PAGE ONE
EX-115

7 9 JUN 211968



SF 62-5481

PAGE ^WO

RATHKE STATED THE THEOSOPHICAL SOCIETY IS WORLD WIDE WITH WORLD 

HEADQUARTERS AT ADYAR, MADRAS, INDIA, AND THE U.S. HEADQUARTERS 

ARE AT WHEATON, ILLINOIS, WHERE SOCIETY ALSO HAS PUBLISHING HOUSE. 

RATHKE STATED AIMS OF SOCIETY.ARE TO BUILD IDEA OF BROTHERHOOD OF MAN 

WITHOUT REGARD TO COLOR, SEX OR RELIGION AND TO FURTHER THE STUDY AND 

SEARCH OF ALL PHILOSOPHIES AND RELIGIONS. .

THE SOCIETY IS MADE UP OF INDIVIDUALS OF ALL RELIGIONS AND IT 

MEETING, MEMBERS HOLD A "ROUND TABLE" TYPE DISCUSSION OF THEIR VARIOUS 

RELIGIONS AND PHILOSOPHIES.

FROM NEWSPAPERS, TV OR RADIO NEWSCASTS, RATHKE LEARNED SIRHAN, 

WHILE IN JAIL, HAD REQUESTED BOOKS WRITTEN BY MADAM BLAVOTFKY (PHONETIC) 

AND C. W. LEADBEATER (PHONETIC), BOTH NOW DECEASED AND BOTH OF WHOM 

HAD WRITTEN BOOKS FOR THE THEOSOPHICAL SOCIETY. BLAVOTFKY, BORN IN 

RUSSIA, MOVED TO NEW YORK CITY, WHERE SHE BECAME CO-FOUNDER OF SOCITY 

AND LEADBEATER WAS BISHOP OF CHURCH OF ENGLAND. AT THIS TIME RATHKE 

ALSO LEARNED BLAVOTFKY HAD AT ONE TIME WRITTEN A BOOK ON LIVES OF 

REVOLUTIONARIES.

RATHKE STATED THEOSOPHICAL SOCIETY AND ROSICRUCIAN ORDER HAVE 

NOTHING IN COMMON. HE DESCRIBED ROISCRUCIAN ORDER AS A MYSTIC OCCULT 

TYPE ORGANIZATION WHICH DIRECTS ITS FOLLOWERS, WHILE THEOSOPHICAL 

SOCIETY’S ONLY PURPOSE IF BROTHERHOOD OF MAN. 

pORRT ram^eRJUJjaE-^SH^tD-T^ 

END 

BJM 

FBI WASH DC

P



OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

TREASURY DEPARTMENT

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

CO-2-51,322

FROM

Date: June 13, 1968

Federal Bureau of investigation/
ATTN: Special Agent Rachner'' 

DIRECTOR

BY LIAISON:

^W
 AN

D SFEdras R
ETAIN

ED 
[H 

LAB

SUBJECT:

Reference

Threat Against the Life of Senator Robert-Kennedy

is made to my referral, dhted Jun^5, 1968, to the FBI.

Attached is the original of Senator Robert Kennedy's campaign 
literature in which an unknown subject has written in the 
following statements, "Somebody shoot this Catholic bastard"; 
envelope is addressed to Earl Warren, U.S. Supreme Court, 
postmarked San Francisco, California, dated May 25, 1968.
The attached was received from U.S. Supreme court on June 4, 
1968.

Please furnish this 
you might conduct.

Service with any results of any investigation



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 -' 5010-106

TO

FROM

MAY^962 COITION
OSaXEN. REO.,NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

A. Ri

: Mr . D

SUBJECT:ASSASSINATION OF Z)
SENATOR ROBERT J a "KENNEDY 

^ LOS ANGELES/ CALIFORNIA

DATE:
1 - 
1 -
1 -
1 - 
1 -
1 -

June 14, 1968
Mr. De Loach 
Mr. Rosen 
Mr. Malley 
Mr. Shroder 
Mr. B. Cooke 
Mr. Conrad

Tolson — 
DeLoach . 
Md.hr------- 
Bishop — 
Caspar — 
Callahen .

Rosen — 
Sullivan

Fell
Gale

This is to request Laboratory examination of hand­
writing appearing on Kennedy campaign literatus forwarded to 
Earl Warren, U. S0 Supreme Court and furnished to this Bureau 
by Secret Service.

O ^ ZD

BACKGROUND; £

gj^ Campaign literature of Senator Robert F. .;Kennedy 
was mailed anonymously to U. S. Supreme Court ■jEtlce Earl 
Warren ^xnJan ^nveibpe bearing postmark May^25^41968^;at 
San Francisco^ California. On this campaign  ̂^literature ap­
peared inked^handwriting saying "Somebody shoot thisCatholic 
Bastard"'andg^Somebody will blow this Catholic Bastards Head 
off." This anonymous mailing was obtained by Secret Service 
and forwarded to the Bureau with the notation that it will
not be necessary for the originals to be returned to Secret 
Seryice.-^ 

ACTION; ^ ..

BBC

literaiureoto 
- if it has any

^?c "7^t is requested that the FBI Laboratory conduct 
appropriate examination on the attached Kennedy campaign 

attempt to identify the writer and determine
significance in ca:

.. JW 1§ ®®

79 JUN 251968



In answer to your request for information concerning Subject,
we would like to submit the following information contained in our 
files. ^

a. Subject is a Swiss national, born in St. Gallen,.Switzerland, 
2 7 Junej^9, of Russian Jewish parents who had emigrated to that 
country from the Soviet Union in 1922.

b. Subject is at the present time an able, unscrupulous free / / 
lance journalist in London, whose articles appear more often than »
not in the London Evening Standard. His career started prior to 
World War II, and he is well known and has a wide range of political 
and other contacts who support him in his work.

c. Early in his career he ran a Socialist book shop from 1930 
to 1941. He has maintained the left wing associations formed at that 
time ever since.

d. From 1941 to 1945 he worked for the London Evening Standard 
as a military correspondent. During the war years some of his articles 
attracted attention because their prophetic accuracy indicated that he - 
might have sources of informa^Uj imhigh pla^s. ^ j ^^^^^ it /

e. Subsequently he became Reuters correspondent in Palestine 
in 1945. It was then that he started-wr^tingjbooks ^i^J^^jAis 
brother David which were aimed primarily at lauding IsracH inte^ 
gence and military accomplishments

GROUP 1
Excluded tram automata 

downgrading and 
declassification

f. Since that time his brother David has been a career Israeli 
intelligence officer now specializing ‘in the political action field.

62 JUN 241968



- 2 -

g. Subject himself has had close ties with the IIS ever since 
World War II, an association probably continuing at the present 
time.

h. In 1952 Subject became editor of the Jewish Observer and 
Middle East Review published in England. This publication was 
overtly supported by its major shareholder, the Zionist Federation 
of Great Britain and Ireland. However, a large if not major portion 
of the financial support was provided directly by a covert subsidy 
from the Israeli Government. Even after Ben Gurion was no longer 
Prime Minister, this support continued from the Israeli Ben Gurion 
political faction of Deputy Minister of Defense Shimon Peres. 
Subject’s periodical contained enough information undermining 
Prime Minister Eshkol that this continued support came to light 
and was obviously the cause for Subject being fired from the paper 
in March 1967.

i. There should, however, be no question but that he still 
supports official Israeli Zionist lines in his work. For example, 
early in 1968 there were strong protests from American Government 
circles in London against his articles which appeared to be aimed at 
destroying relations between the United States and Arab countries. 
We should not rule out the possibility that the recent articles of 6 
and 13 June concerning Sirhan are serving the same purpose. We 
will note only the last line of the 6 June article: "A finger on the 
trigger was in Beverly Hills, but the inspiration undoubtedly came 
from outside the Ambassador Hotel." This line follows a long 
description of Arab propaganda as seen through Israeli eyes.

j. Subject has probably had close ties at various times in his 
career with British Intelligence.



•
 federal bureau of investigation 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATION SECTION 

JUN 151968

FBI SAN FRAN

5^7^9-57PM URGENT 6-14-68 KLJ

CTOR (62-587) AND LOS

FROM/SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481) 

(^KENSALT

RE SF TEL TO BUREAU AND

INTERVIEW OF THOMAS dXg OOD

TELETYPE

(P) 3P

LA JUNE SIX LAST, RELATIVE TO 
CALLS

Mr. Tolson--------- i t
Mr. DeLoach------
Mr. Mohr____ _— 1T
Mr. Bishop---------H
Mr. Casper---------a
Mr. Callahan-----
Mr. Conrad____
Mr. Fei
Mr. G£e
Mr. R

an—.—
Mr. Tavel__  
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy

ANGELES (56-156)

Mr.

AND BUTEL JUNE THIRTEEN AUTHORIZI

TERVIEW IN PRESENCE OF ATTORNEY AUBREMGROSSMAN. £ Aa/£
GOOD INTERVIEWED IN SF FIELD OFFICE IN PRESENCE OF GROSSMAN THIS 

DATE. STATED RECOGNIZED PHOTOGRAPH OF INDIVIDUAL IN CUSTODY IN CONNECT­

ION WITH THIS CASE AS ONE SIRHAN, FULL NAME UNKNOWN, WHO HAD ATTENDED 
JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, WITH HIM. BELIEVES MET U 

SIRHAN WHEN IN ELEVENTH GRADE DURING SIXTY TWO - SIXTY THREE SCHOOL /

YEAR. CLASSIFIES HIMSELF AS ACQUAINTANCE RATHER THAN FRIEND OF SIRHAN. ' 

STATED VISITED IN SIRHAN’S HOME ON APPROXIMATELY THREE OCCASIONS. ON 

ONE OCCASION WENT ON PICNIC WITH SISTER (NOW DECESED) AND MOTHER OF 

SIRHAN, ALONG WITH SOME MEMBERS OF HAYWARD FAMILY ADDRESS UNKNOWN 

WHO WERE FRIENDS OF BOTH GOOD’S FAMILY AND MRS. SIRHAN. RECALLED THAT

MRS. HAYWARD ACQUAINTED WITH MRS. SIRHAN THROUGH CHURCH ATTENDANCE

BELIEVES SIRHAN MAY HAVE VISITED IN HIM HOME ON ONE OCCASION. LAST SAW

END PAGE ONE

EK’llS
%^^

44 JUN 19 1968,

62 JUN 241968



PAGE TWO • •

SIRHAN IN APPROXIMATELY SIXTY FOUR, POSSIBLY AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE 

WHERE GOOD ATTENDED FROM FALL SIXTY THREE UNTIL JULY SIXTY FIVE, AND 

SIRHAN ATTENDED AT LEAST ONE SEMESTER.

GOOD STATED HE WAS MEMBER OF YOUNG DEMOCRATS WHILE AT PCC BUT

NOT AWARE OF ANY ORGANIZATION OR GROUP TO WHICH SIRHAN BELONGED. RECALE 

SIRHAN HAD SOME CONTACT WITH OTHER ARAB STUDENTS, WHICH GROUP WAS LARGE 

AT PCC, BUT HAD NO KNOWLEDGE THAT SIRHAN BELONGED TO ANY ORGANIZATION 

COMPOSED OF SUCH STUDENTS. STTED HE RECALLED SIRHAN AS VERY ANTI­

ISRAEL BUT NO OTHER RECOLLECTION OF POLITICAL VIEWS. STATES HE IS 

FRIEND OF WALTER CROWD AND THAT THREE OF THEM ATTENDED JOHN MUIR HIGH 

SCHOOL TOGETHER. RECALLED THAT CROWE INFORMED HIM HAD ALSO ATTENDED 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WITH SIRHAN. KNOWS OF NO CONTACTS BETWEEN

Ci^OWE AND SIRHAN OUTSIDE SCHOOL. ONLY LITERATURE COMING •

TO MIND IN CONNECTION WITH SIRHAN IS POSSIBLY ARAB NEWSPAPER.

NEVER HEARD SIRHAN DISCUSS OR EXPRESS FEELINGS REGARDING ANY 

MEMBER OF KENNEDY FAMILY AND NOTHING IN HIS ACQUAINTANCE WITH 

SIRHAN WHICH WOULD INDICATE MOTIVE FOR HIS ACTION. NO INDICATION 

OF VIOLENCE OTHER THAN STRAIN OF HOSTILITY IN PERSONALITY WHICH 

ALIENATED HIM FROM PEOPLE IN GENERAL, EVEN OTHER ARABS, 

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

AND MADE HIS VERY HRD TO KNOW.

DESPITE FACT THAT DURING INTERVIEW GOOD WAS ASKED ON NUMBER 
i,

CjF OCCASIONS IF HE KNEW OF ANY GROUP OR ORGANIZATION WITH WHICH 

SIRHAN AFFILIATED, AT END OF INTERVIEW GROSSMAN, WELL-KNOWN CP

ATTORNEY, STATED HE FELT THAT FBI FIVE YEARS AGO COVERED UP

RACIST AND RIGHT-WING CONNECTION WITH ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN F. KENNEDY, AND HE HAS THE SAME FEELING WITH REGARD TO

CURRENT INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED THIS CASE. GROSSMAN WAS 

EMPHATICALLY INFORMED THAT HIS IDEAS IN THIS REGARD WERE

ABSOLUTELY ERRONEOUS AND, AS PREVIOUSLY ASKED DURING THE INTER­

VIEW, IF HIS CLIENT HAD ANY INFORMATION WHATSOEVER REGARDING 
I

SIRHAN’S AFFILITION WITH OR OTHER INDICATION OF INVOLVEMENT

OF ANYONE ELSE, WHETHER RACIST, RIGHT WING, OR OTHERWISE, THE 

FBI DESIRED TO OBTAIN THIS INFORMATION. GROSSMAN THEN ADMITTED 

THAT NEITHER HE NOR HIS CLIENT HAD SUCH INFORMATION.

FD THREE NAUGHT TWO FOLLOWS.

END

BUM

FBI

P
w S3« i/„'.t'r "
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'■>»£#»" •r’A>-y;‘.vt,.f
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June 17, 1968

AIRTEL 1 - Mr. Schutz

To: SAC, Los Angeles

From:

KENSALT
^7 ^1

In connection with the item authored by Jon, also known as 
John Kimche, on June 13, 1968, appearing in the "London Evening Standard" 
which dealt with the fact Sirhan Bishara Sirhan had allegedly made a trip to 
the Middle East during 1964 and 1966, the Detroit Office was instructed to 
conduct additional inquiry in connection with Sirhan Salim Sirhan, whose name 
has previously come up during the course of this investigation.

The possibility exists that the release referred to above may 
have confused Salim Sirhan with the subject of this case.

Attached for the information of the Los Angeles Office are 
copies of 2 teletypes received from the Detroit Office, the contents of 
which are self-explanatory. In the future, Detroit should furnish copies of 
all communications to the Los Angeles Office in this case.

Tolson___________
DeLoach _________
Mohr_____________
Bishop ___________
Casper___________
Callahan_________

Enclosures (2)

1 - Detroit (info)

Conrad
Felt_____ 
Gale____
Rosen  
Sullivan _ 
Tavel _^ 
Trotter jl 
Tele. Root 
Holmes 
Gandy MAIL ROC YPE UNIT



V FBh*^ASH -DC

FBI

222

TO

FROM

AM EDST

DI

DETROIT

URGENT 6-15-68 VMC

TROIT (62-4177)

CTOR

3P

KENSALT

FEDcRAL BUREAU OF KMSTIGATJO?! 
u. s. departoe;jt of justice

COMMUNICATION SECTICii

TELETYPE

Mr. Tolson--------- 
Mr. DeLoach-----
Mr. Mohr----------  
Mr. Bishop--------  
Mr. Casper--------  
Mr. Callahan-----  
Mr. Conrad- 
Mr. Felt^Z 
Mr. Gaia> 
Mr. Roi®

RE DETROIT TELETYPES TO BUREAU, DATED JUNE SEVEN A JUN'S

Mr. Tavel— 
Mr. Trotter. 
Tele. Room..

THIRTEEN, LAST, AND BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TO

DETROIT, DATED JUNE FOURTEEN, LAST.
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION CONCERNING SIRHAN SALIM^KWAN, 

CITIZENSHIP^ CERTIFICATE NUMBER A A SEVEN TWO SEVEN SEVEN FIVE, ^H 

BORN JUNE

FURNISHED TO

ISSUED DEfFTblT,.:?APRIL ELEVEN, NIN ETEEN SI XTY-ONE, 

FIFTEEN, -NlN'ETEE-iaLll^^^ I NJ OR DAN, IS BEING

SUPPLEMENTS! NFORMATION PROVIDED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, DATED M 0 
. o

JUNE SEVEN? LAST? INS FILE REVIEWED AND COPY OBTAINED.

SIRHAN ARRIVED U.S. OCTOBER TWENTYFIVE, NINETEEN FORTY­

EIGHT, ATTENDED HOLY REDEEMER HIGH SCHOOL THROUGH FIFTYTHREE;

UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT FIFTYTHREE THROUGH FIFTYFOUR; DETROIT

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY SEPTEMBER FIFTYSEVEN, THROUGH JUNE,

FIFTYNINE; ELECTRONICS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, DECEMBER,
FIFTYNINE, THORUGH JULY, SIXTYTWO, ALL DETROIT, ^^rr^^Jt^^^ ^

EX-115 ’^umaa



PAGE TWO

DE 62-4177

IN U.S. ARMY FIFTYFOUR THROUGH FIFTYSEVEN, SERIAL NUMBER

ONE SIX FOUR SEVEN ZERO EIGHT ONE NINE. SIRHAN MARRIED NELLIE 

KHADER, MAY TWENTYFIVE, FIFTYSEVEN, IN JORDAN.

SIRHAN EMPLOYED BOEING COMPANY, SEATTLE, WASH., RAPID CITY, 

S.D., MINOT, N.D., SEDELIA, MO., JULY, SIXTY TWO, THROUGH 

FEBRUARY SIXTYFOUR, AS TECHNICIAN ON MINUTE MAN MISSILE PROJECT;

CHRYSLER CORP., DETROIT, SIXTYFOUR THROUGH SIXTYFIVE; AND 

BRYANT COMPUTER PRODUCTS, DIVISION OF EXCELLO CORP. , WALLED 

LAKE, MICH., AUGUST SEVENTEEN, SIXTYFIVE, TO DATE.

SIRHAN DESCRIBED AS A WHITE MALE; FIVE FOOT SEVEN AND A

HALF INCHES TALL; ONE HUNDRED FORTY LBS.; BROWN EYES AND HAIR;

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

AND MARRIED WITH FOUR CHILDREN.

SIRHAN’S EMPLOYMENT APPLICATION EXCELLO REVIEWED; HOWEVER, 

DID NOT DISCLOSE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

ALICE BATAYEH, TWO ONE ZERO ZERO MC KINSTRY, DETROIT, 

DAUGHTER OF SALIM SALEM SIRHAN, ADVISED JUNE FOURTEEN, LAST, 

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

DE 62-4177

THAT HER FATHER ADVISED HER THAT HE WAS CONTACTED BY THE FBI

ON JUNE THIRTEEN, LAST, AND APPEARED EXCITED. BATAYEH ADVISED 

FATHER APPARENTLY CONFUSED BECAUSE OF HIS DIFFICULTY IN UNDER­

STANDING ENGLISH AND SHE ADVISED THAT HE AND WIFE, MARY, TRAVELED 

TO JORDAN JUNE FIFTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTY, TO NOVEMBER NINETEEN 

SIXTY AND SEPTEMBER SIXTEEN, SIXTYFOUR, TO AUGUST TWENTY, SIXTY- 

SIX, ACCORDING TO HIS PASSPORTS. BATAYEH ALSO ADVISED THAT OTHER 

RELATIVES HAVE VISITED THE NEAR EAST; HOWEVER, ONLY MALE

RELATIVE SINCE NINETEEN SIXTY WAS KAREM SIRHAN, WHO SPENT FIVE 

WEEKS IN SUMMER OF SIXTYSIX AT TAYPEH, JORDAN.

INS, DETROIT, ADVISED FILE REGARDING SALIM SALEM SIRHAN 

ON MICROFILM AT CENTRAL OFFICE, WASHINGTON, D.C.

COMPLETE DETAILS REGARDING FAMILY TRAVEL AND BACKGROUND

ON SIRHAN SALIM SIRHAN TO FOLLOW.

END.

BJM

FBI WASH DC

P



June 17, 1968

AIRTEL

^ ^ ki nr.7_4J;i,
Ta SAC, Los Angeles

From: Director, FBI

KENSALT

1 - Mr. Schutz

Attached Is a copy of a teletype from Legat Ottawa, the 
contents of which are self-explanatory.

Enclosure

n ?• dew ot mnct

Tolson----------------  
DeLoach-------------  
Mohr--------------------  
Bishop ----------------  
Casper----------------  
Callahan -------------  
Conrad ----------------  
Felt--------------------- 
Gale--------------------  
Rosen ------------------ 
Sullivan ~.------_
TqveU(i_^___ I 
T rott^^_A«L_W 
Tele. Room ______ 
Holmes__________  
Gandy___________

w e1,9 bi.-es
MWlH*

< iO*" wa: ?< 
^WAr.’

MAIL ROOM



DEFERRED-14-68

TO DIRECTOR (62-587)

Mr. Tolson---------
Mr. DeLoach——
Mt. Mohr-------—
Mr. Bishop-------- -
Mr. Casper---------
Mr. Callahan-----
Mr. Conaad-------

FROM LEGAT , OTTAWA (62-512) 2P

//U^^/^/i ^

Mr. Tavel----------  
Mr. Trotter.-------  
Tele. Room--------
Miss Holmes------
Miss Gandy--------

ON JUNE TWELVE LAST, HARRY XbELYEA , TWENTY COLEWAY ROAD 
CA/o^z)/^

OTTAWA, ONTARIO rWHO’^ISCHIEF , CENTRAL COST ANALYSIS DIVISION, 

DEPT. OF DEFENSE PRODUCTION, CONTACTED RCMP HEADQUARTERS, AND 

FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFO .

"BELYEA STATED THAT HE WAS WATCHING CBC NEWSMAGAZINE ON 

FOUR JUNE SIXTYEIGHT AND HE NOTICED THAT DURING THE FILM COVERAGE 

OF THE LATE SENATOR KENNEDY’S CALVALCADE (SIC) IN CALIFORNIA A 

MAN WAS WALKING IN FRONT OF THE CROWD TO THE RIGHT OF THE 

CALVALCADE (SIC) AND FROM THIS MAN’S ATTITUDE BELYEA FELT THAT HE 

WAS ABOUT TO TAKE SOME ACTION TOWARD SENATOR KENNEDY .

"BELYEA DESCRIBED THE PERSON IN QUESTION AS FOLLOWS. TYPE - 

MIDDLE AGED. BUSHY OR WIRY BLACK OR BROWN HAIR. OVAL FACE. CLEAN 

SHAVEN ."

RCMP SAID BELYEA DEFINITELY IS NOT A "CRANK" AND ABOVE GIVEN

XEROX

1968 JUN

0 1 9-^49 AM S-15-68 JL

KENSALT



PAGE TWO , 

IN SPIRIT OF GOOD CITIZENSHIP.

ABOVE MAY BE DISSEMINATED AND IS FOR ANY ACTION DEEMED 

necessary.

ARRANGEMENTS BEING MADE TO OBTAIN FILM CLIP REFERRED TO 

END .

EXR 

FBI WASH DC

3RD CO- MR. BRENNAN

OK QRU CUL KK



fD-Wv^^5-22-64) \

FBI

Date: 6/17/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL 'Via
(Priority)

.Transmit the following in _

TO:.

FROM:

00:.Los Angeles

SAC, SAN DIEGO (44-387 
(44-394

q\ ^KENSAL

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY

MURKIN 
_0.0-: Memphis

p P>4 ^ ' Re San .Diego teletype dated 6/14/68.

3 • • Enclosed for the Bureau is a handprinted note
»’ written in green ink and a known handprinting sample of 

GEORGE ROBERT LEIB ING ER, FBI No. 584 742 F..

< For the information of the Laboratory, enclosed
> note was received in the mail at the V. S. Post Office, San 
# . Diego, California, 6/11/68.

GEORGE ROBERT LETSINGER was subsequently arrested 
by the San Diego Police Department 6/12/68 on an outstanding 
warrant issued at Seattle, Washington, for grand larceny.

/Y£xM ^s^

Approve IVJ

On 6/13/68 GEORGE ROBERT LETSINGER was interviewed, 
at which time handprinting was taken from him since circums’tance 
seemed to indicate he had written the note himself, although he 
^med having wM^##. -^ ^ ^

ShlV^’2^18®^^^
Los Angeles 29 JUN 211968
San Diego (2 - 44-3 87.) (2 - 44-394) ; 5O; ^^

,__ ___________________ Sent
Special Agent in Charge

M Per

1968' ■



SD 44-387
SD, 44-394

The Laboratory is requested to conduct handwriting 
examination on enclosures and advise the San Diego Office of 
the results o

The Bureau is requested to return enclosed items 
to the SanDiego Division.

> ct '

1® so 4 ®^^*p
-te^

Cc^!?jv’' W.C'*,.. V .‘--



F&OM PHOENIX (175-19)

LOS ANGELES (56-1 56), AND OKLAHOMA CITY

Mr* Tolson---------
Mr. DeLoach___
Mr. Mohr------—
Mr. Bishop-------
Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan___
Mr. Conrad------
Mr. Felt_  
Mr. 
Mr.6/15/68(JXV^W

an.
el__

rotter—
Tele. Room---------

Miss Holmes____
Miss Gandy____

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

LAST, OKLAHOMA CITYRE PX TELETYPE TO BUREAU SIX THIRTEEN

TEL SIX THIRTEEN LAST, BUREAU AND LA TELS

CONCERNING HOGAP H^JEREDJIAN. aa^

A REVIEW OF PX FILE FORTY SEVEN - ONE SIX EIGHT NINE,

SIX FOURTEEN LAST

INDICATES ONLY INFORMATION ON DJEREDJIAN NOT PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

BY LA OFFICE AND BUREAU IS THAT ON MAY TWENTY SEVEN NINETEEN 

SIXTYFIVE MRS. MARGyWDAK REPORTED DJEREDJIAN HAD STATED HE .A 'c

WORKED FOR THE FBI. ON JULY NINE, NINETEEN SIXTYFIVE, AUSA

TOM KARAS DECLINED PROSECUTION BECAUSE THE MATTER APPEARED TO

BE BASED LARGELY ON A FAMILY DISPUTE.

MRS. DJEREDJIAN AND MRS. RODAK WERE REINTERVIEWED ON JUNE

FOURTEEN LAST AND BOTH ADVISED THEY HAD BEEN MISTAKEN ABOUT DATES
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DjEREDJIAN TRAVEL DATES COINCIDE WITH DATES REPORTED BY HIM 

IN REFERENCED OKLAHOMA CITY TELETYPE.

MRS. DJEREDJIAN STILL INSISTS IT WAS SHE WHO MADE THE 

STATEMENT RE SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY BEING ASSASINATED AS SET 

OUT IN REF PHOENIX TELETYPE. MRS. RODAK ADVISES DJEREDJIAN MADE 

THE STATEMENTS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED IN REFERENCED PX TELETYPE.

MRS. DJEREDJIAN ADVISED THAT DJEREDJIAN RECEIVED SUN BURN 

APPROXIMATELY MAY TWENTY NINE LAST IN PHOENIX AFTER HIS RETURN 

FROM LOS ANGELES. SHE OBTAINED A PRESCRIPTION FOR HIM FROM 

BLAINE’S PHARMACY ON JUNE THIRD LAST, SINCE DJEREDJIAN HAD 

SUFFERRED SEVERAL DAYS FROM THE PAIN.

MRS. RODAK ADVISED SHE HAS NEVER CLAIMED TO ANYONE THAT 

DJEREDJIAN WAS MAKING APPROXIMATELY SEVENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 

PER YEAR OR THAT HE WAS BRINGING IN DOPE, BUT DID ADVISE THAT 

DURING DJEREDJIAN’S EARLY MONTHS OF MARRIAGE WITH HER DAUGHTER, 

SAID MARRIAGE NOT KNOWN TO MRS. RODAK AT THE TIME, SHE BELIEVED 

THAT HE HAD HER DAUGHTER UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF DRUGS BECAUSE 

HER DAUGHTER WOULD NO LONGER LISTEN TO ANY OF HER ADVICE.

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

MRS. DJEREDJIAN DENIED SHE HAS EVFR TAKEN DRUGS AND ANY 

KNOWLEDGE RE THE ALLEGED SEVENTY THOUSAND DOLLAR INCOME.

MR. MICHAEL RODAK, INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE, ADVISED HE 

DOES NOT RECALL THE INCIDENT SUFFICIENTLY TO STATE WHAT THE 

CONVERSATION WAS ABOUT DURING THE VIEWING OF T. V. WHEN SIRHAN 

BISHARA SIRHAN’S PHOTO WAS VIEWED BUT DOES ADVISE HE CAN RECALL 

NO STATEMENTS RE VICE PRESIDENT HUBERT HUMPHREY OR SEN. TED 

KENNEDY BEING SHOT IN THE FUTURE.

MR. BLAINE COOPER, PHARMACIST, BLAINE’S PHARMACY, THIRTY 

ONE HUNDRED EAST BELL ROAD, PHOENIX ADVISED INSTANT DATE, 

THAT HIS RECORDS INDICATE THAT ON JUNE THIRD LAST ONE S. 

DjEREDJIAN OBTAINED PRESCRIPTION NUMBER SIX EIGHT FIVE NINE 

TWO, FOR A LOCAL ANESTHEZIA FREQUENTLY USED TO RELIEVE PAIN OF 

SUN BURN. THE INITIALS BSK INDICATES PRICE OF ONE. DOLLAR AND 

NINETY FIVE CENTS.

MR. COOPER FURTHER ADVISED THAT MRS. DJEREDJIAN PICKED UP 

ABOVE PRESCRIPTION.

END
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• ■ FBI WASH DC 
di^M  ̂

FBI LOS ANG

9;00 PM 6/15/68

/ TO: DIRECTOR (62-587)

FROM: "LOS ANGELES (56-156)

ENSALT SUMMARY

^ DeLo^__
Mro ZSofcr
Mr. Bishop^,.
Mr. Casper__^
Mr. Callahan___
Mr/ Conrad
W- Felt_______

| Mas Whn^^.^ 
I ®EB fc^„mJ

FEDERAL CUREAU GF hi7E3TI3.rT/l 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF jUSTX^

VLB

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

ED

COIWWTiOiJS SECT!
JUN16W3

Mr. Rosenj^2 
Mr. Sullivap _ 
Md-. Tq^_  

{ Mr. Tmii&kar..

SIRHAN’S MOTHER, MARY BISHARA SALAMEH SIRHAN, ADV

RECEIVED LETTER FROM SON, SIRHAN, FROM NORCO, CALIFORNIA, IN 

NINETEEN SIXTY SIX. HE ENCLOSED T^N DOLLARS IN LETTER AND 

ASKED HER TO TAKE CARE OF HIS MAIL. SHE DID NOT FORWARD ANY 

MAIL AND HE RETURNED HOME THE FOLLOWING DAY. UPON RETURN, SHE 

GAVE HIM ONE PIECE OF MAIL WHICH WAS ROSICRUCIAN LITERATURE. 

MOTHER HAD SIRHAN’S NORCO ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER WHICH 

SHE TURNED OVER TO LAPD. (RELATES TO MATERIAL FOUND IN SIRHAN 

ROOM).

— EXAMINATION OF MATERIAL IN SIRHAN’S NOTEBOOK-

MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM RESIDENCE OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN HAS

RESULTED IN IDENTIFICATION OF NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS. INTERVIEWS

HAVE BEEN AND ARE BEING CONDUCTED OF INDIVIDUALS MENTIONED
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PAGE IWO 

LA 56-156

NINETEEN SIXTY SIX WHILE EMPLOYED AT CORONA, CALIFORNIA, AS 

EXERCISE BOY. SEVERAL OTHER NAMES APPEARING IN NOTEBOOKS HAVE 

NOT, AS YET, BEEN IDENTIFIED AND ARE UNKNOWN TO MEMBERS OF 

SUBJECT’S FAMILY. NOTEBOOK MATERIAL CONTAINS MUCH DOODLING 

AND AIMLESS WRITING, MEANING OF WHICH CANNOT BE DETERMINED BY 

FAMILY. SEVERAL UNUSUAL NAMES APPEAR TO BE THOSE OF RACE HORSES. 

ALL LEADS DEVELOPING FROM EXAMINATION OF NOTEBOOK ARE IMMEDIATELY 

SET FORTH AS SOON AS DEVELOPED. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING THIS 

PHASE.

— ATTENDANCE AT MEETING OF ROSICRUCIANS

ON MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST—

LEROY CLEMENS, CHAPLAIN OF THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF THE 

ROSICRUCIAN ORDER, ADVISES MET SIRHAN B. SIRHAN AND HAD BRIEF 

CONVERSATION WITH HIM AT PASADENA MEETING ON NIGHT, MAY TWENTY 

EIGHT LAST. DOES NOT RECALL WHO INTRODUCED HIM TO SIRHAN; 

RECALLS NO ONE ESCORTING SIRHAN; AND UNAWARE AS TO WHY HE 

ATTENDED MEETING. WAS NOT CERTAIN WHETHER OR NOT SIRHAN WAS. 

MEMBER. CLEMENS STATED HE IMMEDIATELY RECALLED SIRHAN DUE TO 

HIS UNUSUAL NAME WHEN HE OBSERVED NEWSPAPER AMD TELEVISION 

PUBLICITY CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR KENNEDY. CLARK 

IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH DISPLAYED TO HIM OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.

MRS. VIRGINIA JACKA, CHURCH MUSIC-TAN' FOR THE PASADENA CHAPTER 

OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVISED SHE WAS IN'ATTENDANCE AT ROSICRUCIAN 

MEETING, PASADENA, MAY TWENTY >£IGHT LAST,' AND RECALLED SEEING 

END PAGE TWO " ;‘ • ' '



• • RAGE THREE

LA 56-156

SIRHAN SIRHAN IN ATTENDANCE AT MEETING. SHE STATED AFTER 

WATCHING TELEVISION CONCERNING THE ASSASSINATION OF KENNEDY 

AND SEEING PICTURES OF SIRHAN ON TELEVISION, SHE IDENTIFIED HIM 

AND ALSO IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN SHOWN TO HER 

BY BUREAU AGENTS.

MRS. GRACE BRYAN, MEMBER OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVISED ATTENDED 

; REGULAR MEETING NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, AND MET YOUNG 

I MALE VISITOR WHOSE NAME SHE COULD NOT RECALL BUT WHO WAS SIMILAR 

TO SIRHAN. INDIVIDUAL DID NOT ASSOCIATE WITH ANY PARTICULAR 

PERSON AT MEETING AND WAS ONLY SEEN BY HER ON THIS ONE OCCASION. 

PERSON AT MEETING CLOSELY RESEMBLES PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN 

BUT MRS. BRYAN COULD NOT SAY IF THE TWO PEOPLE ARE IDENTICAL.

— INTERVIEW OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL EMPLOYEES--

A COMPLETE LIST OF FULL OR PART-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL WAS OBTAINED AND ALL INDIVIDUALS ON LIST BEING 

LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE IF WITNESS TO SHOOTING OR 

IF SAW SIRHAN B. SIRHAN AT HOTEL ON NIGHT OF SHOOTING. THIS 

PHASE OF INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED ON A CONTINUING BASIS UNTIL ALL 

SUCH EMPLOYEES HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED. THIS PHASE 

NEAR COMPLETION.

"MISCELLANEOUS"

--PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN--

LT. MANUEL PENA, LAPD, ATTACHED TO TASK FORCE INVESTIGATING 

SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY, REQUESTED JUDGE ALARCON, LOS ANGELES 

SUPERIOR COURT, FOR PERMISSION TO HAVE ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

LA 56-156

MADE OF SIRHAN. PHOTOGRAPHS TO INCLUDE POSES OF SIRHAN IN JAIL

: UNIFORM AND ALSO IN CLOTHING WORN BY HIM AT TIME OF ARREST.

i BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED IF PERMISSION GRANTED AND IF SUCH PHOTO­

GRAPHS CAN BE OBTAINED.

— EVERET^BUCKNER, SAN GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLUB— C/JJJ^ 

LLOYD HAGER, MANAGER, SAN GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLUB, DUARTE, 

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT EVERETT BUCKNER, A RANGE EMPLOYEE, HAD

'/ BEEN DISCUSSING CASE AND REQUESTED LAPD TO CAUTION BUCKNER AGAINST 

THIS. LAPD OFFICERS READ COURT ORDER TO BUCKNER RESTRICTING COMMENT 

CONCERNING CASE AND HAD BUCKNER SIGN STATEMENT TO EFFECT THAT HE 

READ AND UNDERSTOOD CONTENTS OF ORDER.

— OFFICIAL PARTY OF SENATOR KENNEDY--

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT WASHINGTON, D. C., THROUGH WFO, 

FBI, CONCERNING COMPLETE LIST OF MEMBERS OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY. 

WFO HANDLING ALL INTERVIEWS OF THOSE INDIVIDUALS RESIDING THAT 

AREA AND LEADS BEING SET FORTH TO CONTACT THOSE RESIDING OR 

TRAVELING IN OTHER AREAS. THIS PHASE OF INVESTIGATION BEING 

CLOSELY COORDINATED AND EXPEDITIOUSLY HANDLED. C/JMF~
--INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHF^ATrEY CONCERNING

ACTIVITY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST —

R. RODRIQUES AND RICHARD THOMSON, CAL-ROB RAMBLER, OXNARD 

BOULEVARD, OXNARD, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THEY DO NOT KNOW ANYONE BY 

NAME JOHN FAHEY. THIS WAS ONE OF STOPS FAHEY CLAIMED MADE ON

END PAGE FOUR
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LA 56-156

JUNE FOUR LAST. ADDIE MASTEL, GENERAL MANAGER, COFFEE SHOP, 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISES NO WAITRESS EMPLOYED BY NAME OF JOAN. 

FAHEY HAD CLAIMED THAT WAITRESS AT COFFEE SHOP WAS WEARING NAME 

JOAN ON UNIFORM. WILLIAM GARDNER AND PAT MURPHY, SECURITY MEN, 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISED DESCRIPTION OF BLONDE WOMAN AS 

FURNISHED BY FAHEY NOT FAMILIAR TO THEM. MAX SADLER, PARTS 

MANAGER, DON MONDAY BUICK, OXNARD, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED NOT 

FAMILIAR WITH CAL TEK INDUSTRIES AND HIS COMPANY DOES NOT DEAL 

WITH THAT'FIRM. DESCRIPTION OF FAHEY DOES NOT SOUND FAMILIAR TO 

HIM AS BEING ONE OF SALESMEN WHO STOP BY THAT COMPANY. INQUIRY 

CONTINUES.

--LEADS RECEIVED FROM GENERAL PUBLIC-­

ALL INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC CONCERNING 

THIS CASE IMMEDIATELY BEING CHECKED OUT AND ALL PHASES OF THIS 

INVESTIGATION ARE RECEIVING CONTINUOUS AND EXPEDITIOUS ATTENTION

END
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* > June 18, 1968
GENERAL INVESTIGATIlAlVISION

Attached memorandum from the 
Department authorizes the dissemination of 
the report concerning our investigation into 
the assassination of Senator Kennedy to 
District Attorney Evelle J. Younger, 
Los Angeles County, California.

On 6-17-68 the Los Angeles Office 
was advised, that authority had been 
received to furnish the report to 
Mr. Younger. Los Angeles will advise 
Mr. Younger of the Department’s admoni­
tion concerning the confidential sources 
mentioned in our report. The report will 
be delivered to Mr. Younger on 6-18-68.

RIS:hcs



Form DJ-150
(Ed. 4-26-65)

' UNITED STATES GOVEI^IENT

Memorandum
TO Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

from^^ Fred M. Vinson, Jr.

Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division

subject: assassination of senator 
ROBERT FpKENNEDY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

This is in reference to your memorandum of June 17, 1968 
transmitting the report of Special Agent Amedee 0. Richards, Jr.., 
dated June 9, 1968, at Los Angeles, California, concerning the 
above-captioned matter. 0 r

We agree that the results of this investigation would he 
of assistance to Mr. lounger, and it is suggested that a copy of 
this report be furnished to him as soon as possible.

We note that pages 1002 et seq. of this report makes note 
of confidential sources as leads to the investigation conducted. 
The sensitive nature of this matter should be brought to the atten­
tion of District Attorney Younger at the time the report is delivered.

Mr. Tolson .A
Mr. DeLoacjj
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Bishop
Mr. Casper _
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad _ 
Mr. Felt___  
Mr. Gale . y
►&£_-Roseif<
[Mr. Sullivan . 
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter _ 
Tele. Room . 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy

T4 JUHIS W
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VIA TELETYPE
JUN 171968

NR^—2A- 9/02PM EDT RGC
ENCIP

URGENT? 6-17-68

TO DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

OS ANGELES VIA WASHINGTON

Mr. Tolson..... 
Mr. DeLoach 
Mr. Mohr......

ED

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Bishop__  
Casper _ 
Callahan.. 
Conrad__
Fell/

FROM MIAMI 2//// IP

ENSALT

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU JUNE THIRTEEN

OVID

Trotter....

(CODE)
Tele. Room_____

Miss Holmes____
Miss Gandy_____

Ui

LAST

EREIRA IDENTIFIED AS EVIDIO BERNARDOZPERE IRA

ACOSTA, ALIEN REGISTRATION NUMBER

DOB THREE TWELVE TWENTYSEVEN

ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW PEREIRA AT MIAMI

NEGATIVE...

EUDALDO SUAREZ, ACCOUNTANT, CUBAN REPRESENTATION IN

EXILE (RECE), MIAMI, ADVISED PEREIRA RECENTLY ARTED MIAMI

TO TAKE EMPLOYMENT IN CHICAGO.

FOUR EIGHT WEST. IRVING PARK ROAD

DEMETRIO RUFO DIAZ,^IE FOUR 
, CHICAGO, A MEM^R OF^V

CHICAGO, SHOULD HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF PEREIRA’S WHEREABOUTS2 iW 19 1968

CHICAGO.

CHICAGO BEING FURNISHED SEPARATE TELETYPE CONTAINING

APPROPRIATE BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND LEAD SET FORTH FOR

CHICAGO TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW PEREIBA-^

END

NEE /^
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